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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:07 pm
To: @al.nz
Cc: official information; laura.clarke@al.nz
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 272559 -  / Anderson Lloyd - Info in relation to the 

Hamilton City Council bus shelter advertising concession contract
Attachments: LGOIMA Letter - Hamilton City Council.pdf

Kia Ora,  
                                                                     
I refer to your information request attached, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
We have previously responded to an official information request regarding our bus stop/street furniture advertising. This 
information is published on our website and is publicly available. Please click here to see the previous response on our website. 
Note that this previously published response contains a link to the requested documents. I have provided a new copy of this link 

as these expire after 30 days. Please use the following link:   LGOIMA 21338 to access the documentation released with the 
original request.  
 
We have opted to respond to your request in this manner as the information requested is the same and in doing so we can cut 
the response time to you. We appreciate that this is not a standard response to you under LGOIMA, if you wish for further 
information on review, please contact us.  
 
Please note that withheld some information from this previous response per s7 of the Local Government Official Information 
and Meetings Act 1987. We have done so on the basis that it is necessary to withhold this information:  

‐ to protect the privacy of natural persons per s7(2)(a) of LGOIMA 
‐ to protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence and where the making the information available 

would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest s7(2)(c)(ii) of LGOIMA 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Tatiyana 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 
 
 
From:  @al.nz> On Behalf Of   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 1:12 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA information request 
 
Good afternoon,  
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Please see attached a request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
1987. Please confirm receipt.  
   
I look forward to hearing from you.  
   
Kind regards  

  
   

 
Senior Associate 

Anderson Lloyd 
         

Level 3, Anderson Lloyd House, 70 Gloucester Street, Christchurch 8013 
PO Box 13831, Christchurch 8141, New Zealand 
e  @al.nz  |  al.nz 

 

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error then please: 
do not disclose the contents to anyone; notify the sender by return email; and delete this email from your system. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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12 July 2022 

Hamilton City Council 
 
260 Anglesea Street 
Hamilton 3240 
 
 
 
 
 
By email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz    
 
 

 

Local Government Information and Meetings Act 1987 request – bus shelter advertising 
concession 

1 We have been instructed by a client to request the information below in accordance with the Local 
Government Information and Meetings Act 1987. We make the following request for information in 
relation to the Hamilton City Council bus shelter advertising concession contract (the Contract):  

(i) The nature of the Contract; 

(ii) The end date of Contract; 

(iii) Whether any rights of renewal are held under the Contract; 

(iv) Whether any Request for Proposals will be released for the Contract in future, and at 
what time this will occur; and 

(v) The current holder of the Contract. 

2 Please provide a copy of the Contract. We accept that the commercially sensitive information will 
be redacted. 

3 Please contact us if you require any clarification of this request.   

Yours faithfully 
Anderson Lloyd 
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